

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2018-04-13 1:57:57 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: FW: Fact-check - OPG response for Globe and Mail - FHP
Attachments: OPG Globe Response - OPG -20180411 jb_acm.docx

Some comments in the attached. Michael and Susan did not have any additional comments.

The only thing I would suggest removing is the comment on page 2.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: April 13, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Fact-check - OPG response for Globe and Mail - FHP

See attached. Note I made some suggested edits for #9(e).
You may wish to seek Susan Nicholson's view on #9(e) too. Regards.

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: April 13, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: Fact-check - OPG response for Globe and Mail - FHP
Importance: High

Hi there:

Can you please review the attached to ensure IESO related facts are accurate? Note the deadline provided below – they're aiming for EOD.

Thank you,
Anthy

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: April 13, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: Fw: Fact-check - OPG response for Globe and Mail - FHP
Importance: High

From: Demetriades, Natasha (ENERGY) <Natasha.Demetriades@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Fact-check - OPG response for Globe and Mail - FHP

Hi Jordan: Hope you're having a good Friday!

Can IESO please fact-check OPG's responses to the Globe's questions relating to financial/accounting details of FHP?

Let me know if you aren't able to weigh in on some of the responses.

The reporter is looking for this by EOD.

With thanks,
Natasha Demetriades